
Message 

To: 

Subject: 

Sent: 

CC: 

From: Peter Maddison [pmaddison@kctmo.org.uk] 

25/07/2014 10:39:38 

'cllr.feilding-mellen@rbkc.com' [cllr.feilding-mellen@rbkc.com] 

David Gibson [dgibson@kctmo.org.uk]; 'bruce@studioe.co.uk' [bruce@studioe.co.uk] 

Re: Grenfell Tower Cladding 

Dear Cllr Fei ld ing-Mei ien 

it is no t s t r ic t iy t h e Pianners' decis ion, however , w e do have to get the i r permiss ion to proceed. Failure t o do so 

couid resul t in delay and add i t iona l cost. 

So w e have w o r k e d w i t h planners to t r y and reach a consensus. 

Bruce has deve loped a pal iet of co lour op t ions , ail o f wh ich he th inks w o u i d be appropr ia te fo r the design. 

Planners have asked h im t o p roduce a w o r k e d up d raw ing o f t h e detai l o f t h e " champagne" o p t i o n , i w i i i ask h im t o 

send you a copy and w e w o u l d w e l c o m e your v iews. 

Planner pre ference is fo r cassette f ix ing t h roughou t . W e wi l l con t inue t o push t o see if t hey wi i l m o v e on this above 

the 4 th f loor . 

Regards 

Peter 

Director o f Assets and Regenerat ion 

a: The Ne two rk Hub, 2.92a Kensal Road, London, W I O SBE 

From: Rock Feilding-Mellen [mailto:cllr.feilding-mellen@rbkc.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2014 12:35 AM 
To: Peter Maddison 
Cc: David Gibson 
Subject: Re: Grenfell Tower Cladding 

I don ' t actual ly even r e m e m b e r t h e champagne co lour exactly. It cer ta in ly wasn ' t one t h a t any of us seemed to like 

much . But h o w bad is it? 

And is t h a t really t h e Planners' decision? W h a t does Bruce th ink? If t hey real ly don ' t w a n t t h e brushed a l u m i n i u m , 

w o u l d he prefer the champagne or the bat t lesh ip grey? 

W h a t d id they th ink abou t exposed fixings above 4 th f loor? 

RFM. 

Sent f r o m my iPad 
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On 24 Jul 2014, at 17:33, Peter Madd ison <pmaddison{S»kctmo.org.uk> w r o t e : 

Dear Cllr Feilding Me i len 

W e have received some feedback f r o m Pianners, via our p iann ing consul tants . The key points are 

•» No exposed fixings 

* Champagne coiour 

* Not conv inced by brushed a l um in i um (a po in t i w i l i be discussing fu r the r ) 

W e are asking fo r clar i fy on h o w recept ive they are t o consider t h e a l te rnat ive co iour schemes tha t we have s ta ted 

as our pre ference. 

i a m on leave un t i ! M o n d a y 4 t h August 2014. I f y o u w a n t t o discuss th is in t h e m e a n t i m e , please contact David Gibson 

Regards 

Peter 

Peter Maddison 
Director of Assets and Regeneration 
<image001.jpg> 
t : 

m : 

a: The Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London. W10 SBE 

From: Peter Maddison 
Sent: 21 July 2014 11:06 
To: 'Rock Feilding-Mellen' 
Subject: RE: Grenfell Tower Cladding 

Yes - w e have budgeted fo r the cassette f ix ing w i t h o u t having t o use the cont ingency. 

W e were hop ing to achieve savings by negot ia t ing w i t h the Planners over the c iadding mater ia l (a lumin ium instead 

of zinc) and f ix ing m e t h o d (face f ix ing instead of cassette). 

To help achieve th is , w e w e r e o f fe r ing Pianners co iour op t ions t o negot ia te our pos i t ion on the o the r t w o i tems. 

However , I am happy t o go back to p ianners and push our pre ference f o r t h e brushed a lum in ium / grey co lour 

scheme. 

w i l i keep you pos ted. 

Regards 

Peter 

Peter Maddison 
Director of Assets and Regeneration 
<image001.jpg> 
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a: The Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London, W10 SBE 

From: Rock Feilding-Mellen [mai l to:dlr . fe i ld inq-mel len@rbkc.com1 
Sent: 18 July 2014 20:22 
To: Peter Maddison 
Subject: Re: Grenfell Tower Cladding 

So, does t h a t mean w e can a f fo rd t o do cassette f ixings f o r t he w h o l e bui ld ing? Is t h a t w i t h i n exist ing budget , 

w i t h o u t hav ing t o d ip in to cont ingency? If so, t hen w e should proceed w i t h tha t , as it w i l l look be t te r . 

I t h i nk w e should stick w i t h brushed a lum in ium or bat t lesh ip grey - no t champagne ! - bu t t h e o f fe r t h e Planners 

cassette f ixings. 

W h a t do you th ink? 

RFM. 

Sent f r o m my iPad 

On 18 Jul 2014, at 09:04, Peter Madd ison <pmaddison(5)kctmo.org.uk> w r o t e : 

Dear Cllr Fei lding-MeHen 

f r o m the site visi t is t h a t t he Planners w e r e no t sure abou t the brushed a lum in ium 

finish and w e r e ind icat ing a pre ference for t he " champagne" f in ish. 

They also pre fe r red the "casset te" f ixed approach over the " face f ix ing" . 

W e have looked at t h e costs and th ink t ha t face f ix ing w o u i d save a round £80k. The hybr id of face f ix ing above Levei 

4 w o u l d save a round £40k. S had expected the cost d i f fe rence to be greater . 

W e have budge t ted fo r t he cassette f ix ing, so th is ma t te r is no t cr i t ical t o t h e dei ivery of t he scheme. However , any 

savings w o u i d be a benef i t in t e rms of va lue fo r m o n e y and risk managemen t of t h e budget . 

Regards 

Peter 

Director o f Assets and Regenerat ion 

t: 

m : | 

a: The Ne twork Huh, 292a Kensai Road, London, W 1 0 SBE 
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From: Rock Feilding-Mellen [ma i l tox l l r . fe i ld inq-mel len tarbkc .coml 

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 06:42 AM 
To: Bruce Sounes <bruce@studioe.co.uk> 
Cc: Peter Maddison 
Subject: Re: Grenfell Tower Cladding 

Dear Bruce 

Thank you for sending th rough those photos . I can now apprec ia te the look t h a t you are go ing for . 

W h a t was t h e upshot f r o m the mee t i ng w i t h the p lanner yesterday morn ing? 

I'm sti l l no t 100% sure t h a t I prefer the brushed a lum in ium t o the "ba t t le -sh ip grey" pa in ted o p t i o n , bu t t h a t is very 

subject ive, and I am qu i te relaxed abou t t h e choice in the end . 

Kind regards, 

RFM. 

On 15 Jul 2014, at 20:00, Bruce Sounes w r o t e : 

Dear Cllr Fe i ld ing-Mel len, 

Further t o our site visit th is m o r n i n g please see l ink t o an a lbum of p ictures of t h e Ki lburn housing pro jec t w e 

m e n t i o n e d . It uses t h e same brushed a lum in ium mater ia l and f in ish proposed for Grenfe l l Tower , bu t fo lded in to 

c ladding cassettes wh ich conceal a lmos t all f ixings. 

The balconies have been done in a simi lar mater ia l bu t pa in ted g r e y , possibly the same "Smoke Silver Meta l l i c " you 

saw this morn ing . 

Picasa w e b a lbum 

As discussed w e wi l l see you again on site on th is Thursday 17 /07 at 8 :45am, w i t h a v iew t o mee t i ng t h e Planning 

Off icer. 

Regards 

Bruce Sounes 

F o r a w l o n belialf ot 

STUDIO E LLP 
Palace Whar f , Rainvil le Road London W 6 9HN 
T ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ l 1 M ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ j vm»/£,studjoe.co.uk 

*********************************************************** 

The Royal Borough o f Kensington and Chelsea. 

This e-mai l may conta in i n f o rma t i on wh ich is con f ident ia l , 

legally pr iv i leged a n d / o r copyr ight p ro tec ted . This e-mai l 

is i n tended fo r t he addressee only . I f y o u receive th is in 

error , please contact t he sender and de le te the mater ia l 
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f r o m your compu te r . 

Cllr Rock Feilding-Mellen 
Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Housing, Property and Regeneration 
The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea 
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